Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: raymond@bhh.com.sg

Sent: Tuesday, 18 August 2020 11:33 am
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: FBM3733G - After Repair Survey

Dear Steven,
Confirmed final bill at $2,131.08

Thanks

Best Regards,

Raymond

Ban Hock Hin Co., Pte Ltd

Tel: (65) 6281 6520 x 220 | Fax: (65) 6284 2969
Visit us at http://www.bhh.com.sg

Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/bhhsg

£y
AL BAN HOCK HIN

(eris _ Ca., Pte Ltd
E1LLS 7

No. 6 Defu Lane 4, Singapore 539410

www.bhh.com.sg | facebook.com/bhhs

e
MOTORCYCLE ACCESSORIES | SERVICE CENTRE | MODIFICATIONS | SPRAY PAINTING AND BODY WORK | METAL WORKS | LEAS

OITNCG  quite  WEAY  ESS  Skriths  sneunsvan

ce

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 20 July 2020 7:51 PM

To: raymond@bhh.com.sg

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew @lkkauto.com>
Subject: FBM3733G - After Repair Survey

Dear Raymond,
Kindly refer our finalize $2,131.08 (P/P, before GST). 3 repair days.

Kindly confirm.



Thanks.

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: SteveChen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: raymond@bhh.com.sg [mailto:raymond@bhh.com.sq]
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 4:48 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; Admin A

Subject: FBM3733G - After Repair Survey

Hi Steven,
Please arrange for after repair survey for FBM3733G.

Thanks

Best Regards,

Raymond

Ban Hock Hin Co., Pte Ltd

Tel: (65) 6281 6520 x 220 | Fax: (65) 6284 2969

Visit us at http://www.bhh.com.sg
Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/bhhsg
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